

From: Vu.Pham@faa.gov
To: [Benjamin \(US\), Lance D](#)
Cc: [Miller \(US\), Nathan A](#)
Subject: RE: License WE2XYC
Date: Thursday, December 20, 2018 3:12:49 PM

Mr. Benjamin,

Below are FAA coordination numbers for FCC application to renew WE2XYC. Previous coordination restrictions/conditions are still applied for this renewal.

NG T190036	M108.0000	137.00	SEATTLE
NG T190037	M329.0000	335.00	SEATTLE
NG T190038	M962.0000	1215.00	SEATTLE
NG T190039	M1530.0000	1610.00	SEATTLE
NG T190040	M5030.0000	5090.00	SEATTLE
NG T190041	M108.0000	118.00	EVERETT
NG T190042	M329.0000	335.00	EVERETT
NG T190043	M962.0000	1215.00	EVERETT
NG T190044	M1530.0000	1610.00	EVERETT
NG T190045	M5030.0000	5090.00	EVERETT

Regards,

Vu Pham
Spectrum Engineering Services
Western Service Area, AJW-1C7
Office Phone: (206) 231 4180
Email: vu.pham@faa.gov

From: Benjamin (US), Lance D <lance.d.benjamin@boeing.com>
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 1:50 PM
To: Pham, Vu (FAA) <Vu.Pham@faa.gov>
Cc: Miller (US), Nathan A <Nathan.A.Miller@boeing.com>
Subject: License WE2XYC

Mr. Pham,

I'm in the process of renewing our license WE2XYC (attached). In regards to the requested FAA coordination (attached); it appears that the band 962-1215 MHz appears to not be included in the current renewal information at WebFCR. Attached is a previous FAA approval for your reference. Can you please provide coordination or advise how I proceed an WebFCR with the missing NGT number?

Best Regards, Lance

Lance Benjamin
Electromagnetics Enterprise Service Leader
Office of Internal Governance
Global Spectrum Management
Seattle, WA
206/544-1788 (desk)
714/585-4096 (mobile)

